

April 23, 2024  
 9:00 AM – 12:05 PM  
 Meeting No. 23 (Virtual/Hybrid Format)  
 Clemson Pee Dee Research and Education Center, Classroom #240  
 Darlington, SC 29532

Pee Dee River Basin Council

**April 23, 2024 Meeting Agenda**

**Meeting Objectives:**

1. Receive update on the Coastal Plain Groundwater Model
2. Learn about current and projected demand
3. Draft potential groundwater mitigation strategies
4. Continue discussing Pee Dee policy options and upcoming decisions
5. Learn about strategy prioritization methods
6. Receive update of River Basin Plan chapters

- |  |   |
|--|---|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Call the Meeting to Order (JD Solomon, Facilitator)           <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Review of Meeting Objectives</li> <li>b. Approval of Agenda</li> <li>c. Approval of March 26<sup>th</sup> Minutes and Summary</li> </ol> </li> <li>2. Public Comment (JD Solomon)           <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Public Comment Period<sup>1</sup></li> <li>2. Agency Comment Period</li> </ol> </li> <li>3. Status of Groundwater Model (Andrea Hughes, USGS)</li> <li>4. Current and Projected Demand (Alex Pellett, DNR)</li> <li><i>Break</i></li> <li>5. RBC Discuss Potential Groundwater Mitigation Strategies (Matt Lindburg, Brown and Caldwell)</li> <li>6. Continued Discussion of Policies, Technical, Process Recommendations (Buddy Richardson)</li> <li><i>Break</i></li> <li>7. Overview of Prioritization Methods (JD Solomon)</li> <li>8. Chapter Status Discussion (Matt Lindburg, Brown and Caldwell)</li> <li>9. Closing Comments and Upcoming Topics (Buddy Richardson/JD Solomon)</li> </ol> | <p>9:00–9:05</p> <p>9:05 – 9:10</p> <p>9:10 – 9:20</p> <p>9:20 – 9:45</p> <p>9:45 – 10:00</p> <p>10:00 – 10:25</p> <p>10:25 – 10:50</p> <p>10:50 – 11:05</p> <p>11:05 – 11:30</p> <p>11:30 – 11:50</p> <p>11:50 – 12:05</p> |
|--|---|

<sup>1</sup> To make a public comment you must be signed into the Zoom meeting to raise your hand, be unmuted, and formally recognized. Those who wish to make a public comment and are calling in must submit their public comment via e-mail to [tcwalke@clemson.edu](mailto:tcwalke@clemson.edu) April 30, 2024 to be read at the next meeting.

Topic: Thomas Walker's Personal Meeting Room

DRAFT